
 

 

County Buildings, Stafford 
DDI 01785 278246 01785 278246 

Please ask for Kirsty Fenton 
E mail: Kirsty.fenton@staffordshire.gov.uk  

 

 

 
Property Sub-Committee 

 
Wednesday 3 May 2023 

12:00 

Oak Room, County Buildings, Stafford 

 
The meeting will be webcast live which can be viewed at any time here:  

https://staffordshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home 
John Tradewell 

Director of Corporate Services 
24 April 2023 

 

 

A G E N D A 
 

Part one 
 

1.  Apologies  
   

2.  Declarations of Interest  
   

3.  Minutes of the Meeting held on 5 April 2023 (Pages 1 - 2) 

   
4.  Sale of Property at Hassell Street, Newcastle-Under-

Lyme 

(Pages 3 - 10) 

   

5.  Exclusion of the Public  
   

 The Chairman to move:- 
 

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following items of business which involve the likely disclosure 

of exempt information as defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 
of Schedule 12A (as amended) of the Local Government Act 

1972 as indicated below”. 

 

 

Part two 

(reports in this section are exempt) 

 

   

6.  Renewal of Lease of the Former Bradwell Community 
Education Centre (exemption paragraph 3) 

(Pages 11 - 34) 

   
7.  Hoon Avenue, Newcastle-Under-Lyme - Planning Appeal 

(exemption paragraph 3) 

(Pages 35 - 66) 



 

   
8.  Sale of Seabridge Centre (exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 67 - 84) 

   
 

 

Membership 

 

Mark Deaville 
Ian Parry 

Jonathan Price 

 

Alan White (Chair) 
Philip White (Vice-Chair) 

 

 

Notes for Members of the Press and Public 
 

Filming of Meetings 
 
Staffordshire County Council is defined as a Data Controller under the Data 

Protection Act 2018. The County Council has agreed that Public meetings should 
be the subject of live web transmission ‘webcasting’. Fixed cameras are located 

within meeting room for this purpose.  
 

The webcast will be live on the County Council’s website and recorded for 
subsequent play-back for 12 months. The recording will also be uploaded to 
YouTube. By entering the meeting room and using the seats around the meeting 

tables you are deemed to be consenting to being filmed and to the possible use 
of those images and sound recordings for the purpose of webcasting.  

 
If you have privacy concerns about the webcast or do not wish to have your 

image captured then please contact the Member and Democratic Services officer 
named at the top right of the agenda. 

 

Recording by Press and Public 
 

Recording (including by the use of social media) by the Press and Public is 
permitted from the public seating area provided it does not, in the opinion of 

the chairman, disrupt the meeting.  

 



 

- 1 - 
 

Minutes of the Property Sub-Committee Meeting held on 5 April 2023 
 

Present: Alan White (Chair) 
 

Attendance 
 

Mark Deaville 

 

Philip White (Vice-Chair) 

 

 

Apologies: Ian Parry and Jonathan Price 

 
Part one 

 
67. Declarations of Interest 

 
There were no Declarations of Interest on this occasion. 

 
68. Minutes of the Meeting held on 1 March 2023 

 
Resolved – That the minutes of the meeting held on 1 March 2023 be 

confirmed and signed by the Chairman. 
 

69. Leases of Academies 
 

Proposals were submitted to lease the site of Bridge Short Stay School, 

Wissage Road, Lichfield for a 125 year period at a peppercorn rental in line 
with the expectations of the Department of Education for those schools 

converting to an Academy status. 
 

Resolved – That approval be given to the grant of 125 year lease, at a 
peppercorn rental as indicated. 

 
70. Underlease of Little Bridge Primary Centre, School Road 

 
The Sub-Committee were informed that due to the imminent Academisation 

of the Bridge Short Stay School, it was necessary to enter into an underlease 
to enable their continued use of the Little Bridge Primary Centre, School 

Road, Rugeley. Details were given of the proposed terms of the underlease 
and the nature of the agreement which would have to be entered into with 

the holders of the head lease. 
 

Resolved – That:  

 
(i) approval be given for an underlease of the Property detailed above for 

a peppercorn rental period that is to be coterminous with the 
head lease that expires in September 2029. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

- 2 - 
 

(ii) the Assistant Director for Commercial and Assets be authorised to 
negotiate and agree the final details for any subsequent head 

leases with Perry Hall MAT (and successors) and underleases at 
peppercorn rent to the Bridge Short Stay school (and 

successors). 
 

71. Exclusion of the Public 
 

Resolved – That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following 
items of business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information 

as defined in the paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act, 1972” 

 
 

 
 

Chairman 
 

Page 2



 

 

Property Sub-Committee - Wednesday 03 May 2023 
 

Sale of Property at Hassell Street, Newcastle Under Lyme 
 
 

Property PID 3377 
 

Local Member: 
 

Cllr Stephen Sweeney, Newcastle South 

 

 
Recommendations by Cllr Mark Deaville – Cabinet Member for 

Commercial Matters 
 

 
a. The property is sold to Tri-Services Veterans for £85,000 with an overage 

clause for 50% of any uplift in value should the property be sold within 
20 years. 

b. The final details of the transaction be delegated to the Assistant Director 
for Commercial and Assets. 

 

 

Transaction Summary 
 

Sale of the property to the current tenants. 
 

1. Current Arrangements 
 

The property is occupied by the proposed purchaser on a tenancy at will 
following a period of lease, now expired, that contained an option to 

purchase. 

 
2. Proposals 

 
Sale of the freehold title with an overage for 20 years. 

 
3. Undervalue Transaction 

 
The transaction is at an undervalue. The original lease to Tri-Services 

contained an option to purchase at £100,000 which was the market value 
at the time. Officers’ view is that between £90,000 and £120,000 could be 

obtained by an open market sale. 
 

The undervalue amount is within the council’s remit to consent to. The 
charity status of the organisation and the evidence of the work it does to 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



 

 

support former armed service personnel fully justifies the local socio-
economic and environmental well-being of the area criteria to justify the 

undervalue element.  

 

 

Supporting Details 
 
4. Background Information 

 

4.1. The building was formerly used as a Careers Office. 
4.2. It was leased to Tri-Services 26th June 2015 for 3 years at a 

peppercorn rent on an all repairing basis. The lease included an 

option to purchase at £100,000 index linked to RPI. A subsequent 
tenancy at will was entered into prior to the establishment of the 

property sub-committee. 
4.3. The property was in poor condition having previously suffered from 

water ingress. Repairs had been made and windows replaced but 

internally condition was poor. 
4.4. Tri-Services first made an offer to purchase in 2017 at £40,000 

based on staged payments. 
4.5. In October 2021, members agreed a further tenancy at will to allow 

more time for Tri-Services to raise funds for an improved offer. 
4.6. Shortly after this was entered into, in February 2022 they made an 

offer of £60,000 again with staged payments. 
4.7. Also, officers have assisted in trying to find alternative 

accommodation for the charity. 

4.8. When an improved offer was not forthcoming, officers wrote to Tri-

Services to inform them that the property would be disposed of and 
commenced the notification period under the asset of community 
value process.  

4.9. Subsequently, further fund raising activities have taken place and Tri-
Services have made an improved offer to purchase the property 

much closer to its market value. 

4.10. Previous information submitted by Tri-Services has indicated the 
nature and impact of the work they undertake to support the benefit 

to the local community to support the justification of accepting an 
undervalue disposal. This information is included in Appendix 2. This 

has not been updated recently but officers and members have 
attended meetings with Tri-Services and have no concerns that the 

property isn’t being used for the purposes described and delivering 
the benefits outlined in the original document. 

 
5. Alternative Options 

 

Page 4



 

 

The property could be sold on the open market or a further period of lease 
could be agreed with the current tenants.  

 
6. Implications of Transaction for County Council (Risks) 

 
Accepting this proposal as an alternative to open market sale means a 

marginal undervalue element. 
 

7. Community Impact* 
 

The use of the property by the Tri-Services ensures their continued delivery 

of activities that support ex armed forces personnel. 
 

8. Comments from Local Member 
 

To be reported to committee 
 

9. Support/Approval of the Proposal 
 

Proposal supported by Assistant Director for Commercial and Assets  
 

Signed:  

 

Name: Ian Turner 
 

Date:19/4/23 

 
10. Author/Valuer/Officer(s) Advising on this Transaction 

 
Report Author:   Ian Turner 

Job Title:    Assistant Director for Commercial and Assets 
E-Mail Address:  ian.turner@staffordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

List of Background Documents/Appendices:  
 

Appendix 1 – Hassell Street Location Plan 
Appendix 2 – Charity Background 

 
 

Informal Property Committee Report – 1st June 2022 
Informal Property Committee Report – 7th December 2022 

 

 

Page 5



 

 

*3 priority Outcomes for the people of Staffordshire are: 

• To be able to access more good jobs and feel the benefits of economic 
growth 

• To be healthier and more independent 

• To feel safer, happier and more supported in their community. 

Page 6



tation

Timber Yard

Car Park

Car Park

ter

Shelter

WINDSOR STREET

TREET

SCHOOL STREET

WE

CORONATION ROAD

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 S

T
R

E
E

T

N
O

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
C

O
T

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

B
A

C
K

 G
A

R
D

E
N

B
A

R
R

A
C

K
S

 R
O

A
D

W
EST STREET

HASSELL STREET

G
A

R
D

E
N

129.5m

Posts

Posts

131.4m

rolled) S
ch

ool

H
as

se
ll 

C
ou

nt
y

C
enturian

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

eorge’s

Hassells Bridge

Brunswick Court

El Sub Sta

D
ancing

Centre
Citizens

Senior

The Old Mill

Twyford

Careers

Office

9

2

House

PH

H
ouse

D
epot

Hall

S
chool

H
all

Shelter

2

36

1

15 25

13

12

13

27

8

2987

17

102

16

27a

27

1

12

3

35

22

34

2

46
6

9

22

1 to 6

113

29

32

2

33
a

12
24

33

110

35a

15

125

35

24

99

1

112

1 to 26

N

License Number 100019422

Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey

Northing: 346019
Easting:   385174
Plot Centre (BNG):

Scale   1:1250

Date: 18-MAR-2014

Newcastle u Lyme ST5 1AR
Hassell Street
Service
Staffordshire Young Peoples
Title:

Plan Ref: RWB

P
age 7





Page 9



Page 10



Document is Restricted

Page 11

Agenda Item 6
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 15

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 35

Agenda Item 7
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 41

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 43

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 61

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 65

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 67

Agenda Item 8
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 71

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 79

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 81

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 83

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972




	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 5 April 2023
	4 Sale of Property at Hassell Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme
	Appendix 1 - Hassell St Newcastle - location plan
	Appedix 2 - Charity Background

	6 Renewal of Lease of the Former Bradwell Community Education Centre (exemption paragraph 3)
	Business Case for JCA

	7 Hoon Avenue, Newcastle-Under-Lyme - Planning Appeal (exemption paragraph 3)
	Appendix 1 - Location Plan
	Appendix 2 - Planning Committee Report
	Appendix 3 - Notification of Refusal
	Appendix 4 - Indicative Layout

	8 Sale of Seabridge Centre (exemption paragraph 3)
	Sale of Seabridge Centre Site 19 October 2022  - V2
	Seabridge Centre - 1236
	Seabridge Centre - 1236 (2)
	20230421 Email from Griffin Land re reduction in offer.


